
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent May 25, 2020 9:47 PM 

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Liaison; Elizabeth 

Lindsay; Francesco Santostefano 

Subject: For MO approval - Revised COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - May26 clean.docx 

Attachments: COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - May26 clean.docx 

Good evening, James, Cecely. 

Attached are the revised remarks for your approval. 

Please note that: 

 Leslie Church received these from James Stott a few moments ago. 

 I have asked for a QC of one of the new French paragraph. Will provide QC version first thing in the morning. 

 Bryan is still trying to get information on PPE for Parks Canada to support park re-openings. 

Have a nice evening.  

Lucie Brosseau 

Gestionnaire, Liaison et Événements ministériels I Manager, Ministerial Liaison and Events Direction générale des 

communications I Communications Branch Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and 

Procurement Canada Portage III 16A1-64 I 11 Laurier, Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5 

613.790.3562 
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